Certified Copies

Plooo oounuy

(Requestors Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pckue ] warr [J ma

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

UM

500182415345
By Je© |

2 o




Malave, Erin \flr

Page I of 2

From: Lyla [lyla@eloenterprises.us]

Sent:  Wednesday, June 23, 2010 10:53 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Update FEIN

Please update your records, with the FEIN below:

Company’s Name Document Number
MIEX INTERNATIONAL, Inc. W
2741972

AOXI TRADE & FREIGHT, Inc. P10000047440
0606167

MERCURY TRADE COMPANY, Inc.
0632573,

SOFTMED SYSTEM & TECHNOLOGY, Inc.
0952528

MEDWAY MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, Inc.
0967824

ART IMPORT & EXPORT, Corp.

0591312

SIMONINI MARINE ENGINES, Inc.
1784643

GLOBAL AIR STRATEGIES, Inc.
1971778

S.A.L.H. International Trading, Inc.
0543798

TMPC IMP. & EXP., Inc.

1799447

VIA USA BRAZIL EXPORT, Inc.
0617331

M.1. VIEIRA ENTERPRISES, Inc.
0791963

PC PROJECT, Co.

5100959

Shall you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me.

(Etectronic Signature)
Elo Enterprises, Inc.
Lyslei Chirico
Registered Agent

T (561)544-8862
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